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" Pregident Kennedy znd the dosth of ry brother. I terehy cront
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. . <  Fedruory 17, 1964 :)

¥rg¢ 1*{1lliam A, ¥FcKenélo ‘ ' ) F
Atjoznecy Tt Law - T ; o
63% Fidelity Unicn Life

_ lutlding

Dallsd, Tesao -

Dear Iz, lcioncies T .

At ry rojuest, you oro dictating this lettes in the
Fresence of rysolf, your cegZetery, #ics Joan Coxnelly, ond
yeur partrner, Mr, Eeary L36s, I ksvo todsy zotaiped you to
represchnt mo b ry ottorzZTy in coennmecticen with Ty tpponrsrce
on Shurelay, February ;J,' 154, rofore tiG Fresicoot's Commie -
tsicn, heolced Ly Chie/ﬁ Juctico Exxl Wayfen of tho Scpreme
Couzt, . :

You hove likcwiso boen oDl #cd to zcpresent w2 te oy .
ettorney in any other motters relyting to the rreoacsirstisn cs ‘
Fresféont Scra F. Fenredy and tho stboeguent Ceath of £y krothce
in vasch X may bo Smvolvced, '

“his letter slall ccactitute your full znt unoguivssal
avthosity €0 relcace, Give tnd tell the Federal Curcau cL
Investigetfon of the United Etaten Derertsent ©f Justice eny end
tll evidence on £ll matters reloting to cr which oy ke uncevered
by youroolf or tole to you Ly &0 in corncctica with the ¢écoth of

you full authority to relcuse any cond ell infcrcation wuzteecves
thicls I wy give you or which =y b2 told to you lv ro cr cthers
or which w2y Lo furniched o you 4n tho form of docunentery cvi-
“Gcnco of &ny nature to tto Federal Coreau of Investigaticn in ysurs
full tnd ccxpleto diceroticn. The purpsse of this ruthorisciion
boing to mzle cortain that sll the fecte walch I hrve zre =wn

to the Federzal Bureau of Investigstion or any olher Federal dn-
veztigntive mody to waich tho Federal Luresu of Investigation

16 suthiorized to divulgo inforcztion. '
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3r, William 2, McKenzie
Februazry 17, 1564
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1 I dcem this letter of suthorisotion nececsery in czded
tha‘c ihe truth cay bo funy developed 2nd frsiher by rexrcen o£
tho attosncy-clicnt relat nship cnictins batweea vz, Jn ©
tords, 1 give y¢u this £a11 euthioricstion to releaso cny Lnio:-

m2tion =0 thet thare can be no question of cthics fnvalvel 4in
your rerproscntaticn of ma &S £y attorncy.

rurther, you are suthorirc8 to furnich the President of
the D2lloc Bar Zeccoiation 23 will £ tho Peldore) Eurezu of

Investigation a copy of this letter inonnsoticon with veour

cmleyment b me and ny éesire for the truth t.o ba glves to tha
Fedzsral Lureau of Ix:vcstigation.

Very trely yours,

~. ._Robart L. OcyllaQ
1C0% Eierzra Mzive
Donton, Torxs

Tonry Facxy, G507 Prestenchire, Dalles, Tesns

ey

%an Coanely, 4040 Travipf Dallaa, Texas

17(

cte White, 4401 Bevarly Drive, Dallag, Tcxas
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